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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) .

From: Hasrianah Binte Hassan <hasrianah@sg. msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2018 1:09 PM

To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)’; Christina Wonag

Cc ‘KKLau" account®@lkkauto.com; "SUR'

Subject: RE: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE

PTE LTD, DOA: 12/07/2018 , SHF 1025X (TP VEHICLE), SJH 67Y (Ol VEHICLE)

Hi Shirley

Merimen has already created. Our ref no is 564992,

Have A Great Week Ahead!

Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2587 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | hasrianah@sg.msig-asia.com

AT Insurer Claims
MSIG {* Team of the Yea

01

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 62120
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.s8 o

Avenvecof [JEEERENE] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mallto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>; Hasrianah Binte Hassan <hasrianah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Ce: 'KKLau' <kklau@lkkauto.coms>; account@lkkauto.com; "SUR" <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE PTE LTD, DOA: 12/07/2018
, SHF 1025X (TP VEHICLE), 5JH 67Y (DI VEHICLE)

Dear All,

Merimen not created. Kindly assist to create,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 5256-3561 | emall: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenuse 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mallto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 4:14 PM

To: Christina Wong@sg.msig-asia.com; hasrianah{@sg msig-asia.com
1




Cc: kklau@lkkauto.com; account@Ilkkauto.com; sur(@lkkauto.com ’
.Subjuct: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE PTE LTD, DOA: 12/07/2018,

SHF 1025X (TP VEHICLE), SIH 67Y (Ol VEHICLE)
Dear Christina/Hasrianah,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHF 1025X M/s: SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE PTE
LTD, 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4, SINGAPORE 757705 on 16/07/2018

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report.The estimated cost of repair will forward to you shortly.

Meanwhile, kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | emall: Sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mall (including any attbchments) may contain information that is prvileged or configential, The sending of this e-mal (o any
person ather than the intended reziprant 5 not o waiver ol the privilegs onfaderitiality that attaches to . If you are not the ntended
recipient. pledse notify the sender immeodintoly, delste the emall and do nbt cooy, distribute or discloss its contents



_Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 2:01 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)

Ce: SUR; CS A Team; Grace Ng Siu Ching (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR)
Subject: RE: SHF1025X

Hi Poh Suan,

Finalised amount confirmed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-
25 | 5(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

-—0riginal Message--——

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg)
Sent: Sunday, 12 August, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team; Grace Ng Siu Ching (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC/AR)

Subject: SHF1025X

Hi Rasul,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHF 1025X having Case No: TAX/07/18/2047.

There is no change to the approved amount of 57,650 @ 10 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

-—-0riginal Message—

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Sent: Sunday, 12 August 2018 8:57 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svecs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co e netsseoriess)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

8 ansaa
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BB05 Email: sur@@ikkauto com;assignments@kkauto.com

To: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Cantre 2 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 068807 Singapore 408533
Attn:  Christina Wong Date: 24 Jul 2018
Preliminary Advice
Insured Vehicle No : SJHETY
TP Vehicla No : SHF1025X% Accident Date (1200772018
Make : TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI Assignment Date . 24072018
Date of Inspection  : 18/07/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 8 days
Inspection Al : SMRT Automotive Services Pte Lid (Woodlands)
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent lo the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revisad Amount

Check Items (Estlimated)
Total

16,332.76
3.674.00
9,6B0.47

13,354 .47

g 8a8g

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Valua
Pre-Acciden! Valua
COE ! PARF Rebate

Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

28484848

Ramarks

i ]} The vehicle is economical/nol economical for repair

( % } The above survey was conducted on a 'withoul prejudice’ basis.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Planss repart Eormaclly ihe detilils of e secident o speed up the claime procaEs

2. Thm Form musi be complated by the Palicyholder andior the Aulhorised Deivsr,

3. Informabion provided must be s trulhiul and sccurais as passible, Any wilful misrepresertaton or witholiing of matersl B My allod FULrANCE Companag to
regudiate palicy ability

4. Tha lzsus and accostance of s Eorm Oy Insurance companss & nol an semission of policy lisbility an the part of the iInswence coMmpanies

5. Mthhnmhlmhmmﬁh%ﬂfwhmw.

€. Thiia raport will b formmrded by S imeurars of he G4 Recorgs Managomend Contw sstablished by the Senaval Insurancs Associaton of Singapare (GIA) for
Brefning ana fhat copinn of this mepon will jora fes, ba made avallable upos applicabon by insesl=d pardas

T. By the lodgeenant of thin report i e insumers. you hersby comeant b e wrohivieg of e repor! of the centre snd (o conies of the mepoet baing made svailatiles

wloress
Oate O Report 12/07/2018 15:55

Data Of Accldant 1200772018 14:10

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Siate of Loss

Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phona Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Maodal

UPPER SERANGOON RD SLIP RD TO SERANGOON AVE 2
SINGAPORE

SHF1028X

SMRT TAXIS PTELTD
128505369K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-BO000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle wits being used at

time of accident HIRE AND REWARD

Are you claiming untier your own insurance policy NO
far repair (o your vehicla?

I No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

¥ehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Campany
Type Of Coverage
Flaet Policy

Palicy Mumber

Covar Note Number
Drivar

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Oriving Experiance
Gandar

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Numbar
EMail Address

TAX]

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEET
YES

D-18080213IMFSH

CHUA KUAN STEVEN
S07055180

01/11/1853

OUTDOOR

17i071872

45 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL
Faga1of®



Address
Postocode

Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company
It No, Relationship of the Driver with ihe Insured
Vehicla Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vahicls

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicla involved in this accigent?
Number of vehicles invalvad in the accidan

Was any bady Injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hosgpital by

ambulanca?

Was any olher material or proparty damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson{s)
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Delails of Polica Action

Was the accident raported o the palica?
I Yes Plaase state which Police Statian
Was natice of intendad Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG THE SLIP ROAD OF UPPER SE

556

WO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

MO
NO
YES

NO

NQ

RANGOON ROAD AND HAD STOPPED BEHIND THE VEHICLE

SJHETY TO LOOK FOR THE ONCOMING VEHICLE ON SERANGOON AVE 2. WHILE STATIONARY, SUDDENLY THE FRONT

VEHICLE SJHE7TY ENGAGED REVERSE GEAR, RE

Attachment(s)

Ara acciden! photos availabls for attachment?
Was thers any video caplured by Car Camera?

¥Was thare any audio recorded?

Vehicls Registration Numbar
Vahicle Make/Model/Colaur
Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Caontact Number

Addregs

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Neo. Of Passengar (Including Driver)

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SJHETY

PRIVATE CAR
TAN SOK FUNG
STE14035G

VERSED AND COLLIDED ONTO THE FRONT PORTION OF MY TAXI

Page 2ol g



JPassenger 1

GENDER:

Page 19



Skeich Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Mmmﬁﬂudﬂmdm:mmmwmmmwm
1. This Form must be completed by the Pol : i 1
3 Infermation provided must be as truthful gnd sccurate as posslbly, Arvy willul misrepresentation or withholding of material

lests may sllow incurance companin ta repudiate policy lability.
4. The issue and acceptance af this Form by Imursnce sompanies b not an sdmusion of palicy lability on the part of the insursnce
Lnmpanies.

s widd - L. = PRUIF R g

B The repart will be lorwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insuranre
Asseciation of Singapare [GIA] for arehiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be mizde avallabie unan sppiication by
intereated partie,

7. Bythe lodgment af this report 12 the Irsurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this reoort st the centre and to coples of
the repart being made aveilatie )

E. Consent undar the Persgnal Data Protestion Act {PDPA)
bunderstind, ackrowledge, agree and consent that:

{2l My insurer, my workthop and the Genaral Insurancs Association of Singapore ["GIA”) may/are permitted 1o collect, e,
diszlase and/or process my personal data/personal infermation set aut in this |form) and any other personal information

G InwEINEATION

vabice(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o a3 the “insuirees®), the insurers’ Lwyers/Taw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singspare and any releant geveenment agency/authority {such as the poficel. lar the purpoze(y)

1l brocessing. handting end/ce dealing with my clains including the ss1tement of the calm and Y mBCELLAry
irvestigations relating to the claims:

(1] Investigating the accidant andfer my claims,
(it ewrrving out and/or deafing with my Instructions or respanding to any enguiries by me;

[} sciministeving my claims linduding the malling of cerTespondence, strtements, involces, reports or notiees 1o me,
wihich could Invalve disclasure of certain personal data about me to bring about dwiivery of the tame a1 weil 23 on tha
external cover ol envelopes/mail packages); wndfor

(V) camplying with appiicaie law in adminlstering, procesing, Pandling and/or dealing with my caims leolleztively the
"Purposes”)
(8] allinsureris] who have insured wehiclels) imvolved In this accident and the insurers lnwysrs/liow fivma, may/are parmitted
to collecy, wie. disclase and/or process my Persans! Infarmatien for ome or mare of the above Purposes: and

fc) my Personsl nformathen may/can be disciosed by anry of the Insurers snd/er Gin Yo thelr third party service providers o
*g=ntilincluding their (swyers/law ficms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the abowe Purposes,

(g} my Personal information will alsa be collected and used 10 comple calme history for the purposs of fraud dateciion,
Investigation and management In present and all future claime.

lel  theinfarmation so enllscrad under (d] above may be shared / disciosed:

(i} o all inswrers snddor sny ather third parties that s i evalusting. Investigating. contralling or managing fraug,
regulatory, lew enforcement and gavernment agancied a3 rexsonably recuired lor the purposes atesd, o

[} tor complying with Pequirements under sy regulationy, laws er cour orders:

(i o ol

folicyholder's Sigrature ?I-Thﬂ.ﬂl'mlm Reparting Centre Peronnel’s Signatice
Date R Tima; [IF eriver iy et the plleyhalder) Fpme.
Da1e & Time: MIC/FIN Ma, -

Paged ot §



Skelch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

lERAnGOIY AVE 2

&~ Lay 04
A- ShE 103w

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT Usrer feRaun <o
—

Cl;,tu ﬂA (2

Oriver's Sgnature Reparting Centre Persgnnel's Signature
Dote & Time: {1F drbenr &4 not the pelicyhalter Mame:
Date & Time: WRIC/FIN Mo,

Page Sof 8



SMRAT Automotive Servica Pte Lid

£ cmnT
6 LI/ AY] 60 Woodlands indusinal Park E4, Singnpore TSTTOS
FAX Nuimber © 63885582
Estimalor Telephona Mumber  BBEE2EZI

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

Accident Reporling Number = BABE2ET2

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg. No SHF1025X%

Ref. No TAXIOT718/2047

Reg. Dale 1711212014

Vehicle Type TAXI

Make TOYOTA PRIUS

Model PRIUS

Name of Driver CHUA KUAN STEVEN ® &
Type of Accident OTHERS § » - i
Date / Time of Accident 12/07/2018 02:10:00 PM

Accident Reported Date / Time ©  12/07/2018 12:00:00 AM

Surveyor is Required? Yes

Survey by o . ! o
Vehicle is Towed Back? No y

Towed Back Dale/Time L) w
Replacement Vehicle issued? - No p— e 50 RN
Accident Repair Job Card No 000024086982

Special Instruction to ARC.if any

SIHBTY /hﬂf,g_ ﬂ.:-—rﬁ "ne‘f"-" rapay’

Prepared Date

13/07/2018 04.54:32 PM

JOT18/2047

Page:

1




SECLIUN O = 10U e WUOIMPied oy SETYICE AUVISOT, AUCIUETIIL MEpan eonue

Chassis No : JTDKN3BU3057545686 Mileage : 0
Work Shop - Repair Completed Date / Time
Summary of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Laboutl Charges o 1,521.00 0.00
Total Spray Painting Charges : 2,062.00 0.00
Total Material Charges 12,050.76 12,059.76
Other Charges 700.00 0.00
TOTAL - 16,332.76 0.00
Lum Sum Total H 16,350.00 0.00

No of Repair Days 10.00 0.00 SM _,Lu,_,‘\b-/\

Prepared / Adjusted By
Arc | Surveyor Sing Off Date 13/07/2018 06:57:36 PM 01/01/1800 12:00:00 AM

e ((\o

'tepared / Adjusted Date
lemarks

| —
'repared Date 13/07/2018 06:57:36 PM \ \ _Lé’\\\\r

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No Invoice No
Quotation Date Invoice Date
Invoice Amount  © 0.00 Freparad Date 7/13/2018 6:57.24 PM

AX/07/18/2047 Page: 2



gction L - Uetals or mepair Esumaes
art 1 - Labour Works

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

ab Scope Quaotation from ARC
O REPAIR FRONT PORTION 1.521.00 0.00 ‘?gu
otal Labour 1.521.00 0.00

art 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

ob Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
O REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 378.00 0.00 0

O RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE |180.00 000 (o

O REPRAY LOWER RADIATOR SUPPORT 180.00 0.00 (v

O REPSRAY FRONT HOOD 378.00 0.00 240

O RESPRAY FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 180.00 0.00 [~

O RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH 378.00 0.00 20

O RESPRAY FRONT FENDER RH 378.00 0.00 G

‘'otal Spray Painting & Panel Beating 2,052.00 0.00

‘art 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

ob Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
'0 CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION  [80.00 0.00 bo

0 APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED 100.00 0.00 bo

\REA

'0 TOP UP A/C GAS 120,00 0.00 ¥ Fo

'0 REMOVE & REFIT RADIATOR LOWER 120.00 0.00 N

IUPPORT

'0 CONDUCT RADIATOR PRESSURE CHECK  [120.00 0.00 20

'0 REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00 3

'0 WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00 7~

‘'otal Other Costs 700.00 0.00

"AXI07/18/2047 Page: 3




‘art 4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage

Fari Portion | Stock No Part Name Oty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor | Phatos
Mumber {s) (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
. d

i2119- 8505517  BUMPER FRT 1 482.00 2500 36150 | Replace Replace Mo . /.
17830 »
:g;ﬂ BUMPER CLIPS 10 2.10 2600 1575 ° Replace Ruwﬂ -~ Nov
52116 8505516 BUMPER SUPPORT 1 76.40 2500 5730 ° Replace nga NOc: .
$7040 F/LH -
52115- 8505515 BUMPER SUFPORT 1 76.40 25.00 57.30 ‘ Replace Heplanuf No
47040 FIRH As
52611- 6505518  BUMPER ENERGY 1 78.80 2500 5910 Replace Replace  No
47080 ABSORBER FRT R
52021- 6505538  BUMPER 1 408 40 2500 37380 | Replace Replace, No
47023 REINFORCEMENT B -

FRT
57014- ARM SUB-ASSY. FR 1 250.40 2500+ 187.80 ‘Replace
47030 BUMPER LH
57013 ARM SUB-ASSY, FR 1 250.40 25004+ 187.80 ~; Replace
47030 BUMPER RH
53204 6505561  DEFLECTOR, 1 77.00 2500 ' 57.75 ¥ X Replace
47030 RADIATOR LH
53203 6505574  DEFLECTOR, 1 8350 2500 . 6262 . * Replace
47040 RADIATOR RH
52114- BRACKET, FR 1 110.40 25.00 - 82,80 ' Replace
47140 BUMPER

NUMBER PLATE 1 15.00 0.00 1500 ' Replace

NUMBER PLATE 112.00 0.00 12.00 © Replace

FRAME
52128- COVER, FR BUMPER 1 18.50 25.00 1387 { Replace
47903 HOLE LH
52127- COVER, FR BUMPER 1 18.50 2500 1387 " Replace
47503 HOLE RH
53102- §505541  BUMPER GRILLE 1 311.10 2500 23332 . Replace ﬂepf& /.N RE
47020 SUB-ASSY, LOWER
75310- 8505638  EMBLEM FRONT 1 BB.50 2500 6487 | Replace Replace _ No
47010 _ f P
53305 HOOD END PANEL 1 35.50 2500 v 2662  Replace ngw’( No
47020 SEAL
53280- COVER, RADIATOR 1 122.80 25.00 .. 8210 ' Replace Raplamx Na
47032
53111- 8505573  GRILLE. RADIATOR 1 310,60 2500 232985 ' Replace Repl% Noliiw
47040 -
53113 - GRILLE RADIATOR 1 94 80 2500 7085 1 Replace Hﬂplank ~No
47040 LOWER NO.2
7BA51- 8505616 BUMPER LIP FRT 1 139.60 2500 10470 .~ IReplace  Repla No
47020 EK
52618- 6505540 BUMPER FRT 1 127.70 2500 <0577 - = Replace Replace™” No
47050 ABSORBER LOWER -
51410- UNDER COVER 1 448.30 2500 - 33622  Replace Replace y¢ No
12105 CENTER 2
57104- 6505507 RADIATOR LOWER 1 876.30 2500 . 85722 * * Replace Replace _ No
47020 SUPPORT
5§3301- 6505555  HOOD PANEL 1 748.10 2500 56107 ./ Replace R No
47060 .
53341- HOOD PANEL 1 38050 2500 29287 + Replace Replace - No
47020 INSULATOR _ X
53410- HOOD HINGE RH 1 5590 2500 4192 < Replace Replace ) No
47070 e
53420- | |Hnr:m HINGE LH \ 1|5590 |25m iu.ez ! |Flepiam |Ra;ﬂa.:a)( No
47070

tE1l KL

Page: 4



e L VIRTINIL] wd PGP WL rdii iNgineg Libl rrge LA VL LARER B il rinse [aint™] AP WYL [ L LSl
Number () (%) (5) Recommen Approved Altached
d

5708~ WIPER GARNISH 1 614.00 2500 460.50 '\ Replace Replace o
7101 ~
iS084- WIPER GARNISH 1 2380 25.00 17.85 . Replace Replncg( No
7011 COVER. LH
i5083- WIPER GARNISH 12380 25.00 17.85 " Replace  Replace No
7011 COVER. RH X<
i3510- HOOQD LOCK 1128.90 25.00 96.67 Replace Replace )(’ Nao
7102
3630- CABLE ASSY, HOOD 15220 2500 3915 " Replace leamx No
7050
3557 HOOD AUXILIARY 1 B.80 25.00 B.45 / Replace Rnplaca,( Nao
7010 CATCH
3614- CLAMP, HOOD LOCK 1590 25.00 442 + Replaca Replace Ma
7030 ' '}(
B510- HORN ASSY, HIGH 1 110.40 25.00 82.80 “Replace Repla No
8130 5(
E‘?ﬁ HORN ASSY, LOW 1 110.40 25.00 B2.80 ‘Replace  Repla No
;gg; SUPPORT SUB-ASSY 1146040 2500 109530 Replace * No
1170- 6505438  HEAD LAMP LH 1 84520 10.00 - B50.68 * Replace Rgplsé'e '? No
7500 7 —
1130- 8505437  HEAD LAMP RH 1 94520 10.00 * 85088 - ' Replace Regjack - No
7500 -
B460- A/C CONDENSER 1 1.181.90 : - BBE42 "+ “ Repl (=] .
e 25.00 eplace ey-lﬂiq Neo
8710 TUBE & ACCESSORY 1 631.90 2500 - 473927 {Replace R - N
7150 ' AT ?ﬂ °
8703- HOSE SUB-ASSY, 1 386.90 25.00 + 290.17.. {Replace R?Iﬁ': No
7040 DISCHARGE -
i9010- RADIATOR ASSY. 1 879.80 2500 50970 ©» 'Replace Reglace . No +i: .
7031 UPPER -
16225. HOSE, INVERTER 1 80.00 2500 80.00 . Replace R;puﬁa = No
7021 NO.1 ”
19220- HOSE, INVERTER 112530 2500 (93987 ... |Replace RW - No
7020 COOLING NO.5 7
B400- 6505302 RADIATOR ASSY 11498690 2500 - 1,12267 "' Replace Ra;:)nﬁ . No
7230 n
5523 CUSHION, RADIATOR 2 11.30 2500 - 1695 . Replace H:ym - No
1050 1
5534- SUPPORT, 1 17.70 2500 - 1327 Replace RepiCe « No
7010 RADIATOR, LH Ep

5633- SUPPORT, 1 54.50 2500 /4087 . 'Replace Repers 7. No
3051 RADIATOR, RH - 9
3535- SUPPORT, 2 1850 2500 <2775 - Replace Repiete “ No
2030 RADIATOR, " 7
3572- RADIATOR HOSE 1 42.40 2500 + 31.80 'Replace HW * No
7120 LOWER

9010- RADIATOR ASSY, 1 679.60 2500 -« 500.70.. | Replace R?hﬂa 7 No
7031 UPPER 5
3571- 6505303 RADIATOR TOP 1 42.40 2500 - 3180 . Replace Rephﬁ - No
7140 HOSE NO 1 -
3261- RADIATOR HOSE, 137.20 2500 - 27.90 *Replace Ftsﬂn‘,ﬁ ~ No
1070 BYPASS NO.1 n
5264- RADIATOR HOSE, 1 29.00 2500 2175 * Replace Ry,m * No
"080 BYPASS NO.2 -

$267- RADIATOR HOSE, 1 37.20 25.00 ~ 27.80 0. * Replace ngu& T
030 BYPASS NO.3

j281- RADIATOR HOSE, 1]37.20 2500 « [27.90 . |Replace ngu&? No
030 BYPASS NO 4 s




Mumber

B AR R

AL TR

Ly

(SN0 T A N -

o | R T

iR e

e L]

AP T LI

ched

(%) (%) (5) Recommen Approved Afta
d
\COMMO COOLANT 112.32 0.00 1232 iy Replace Replace - No
N
711 FAN SHROUD 1 244 50 2500 * 1183.37 .~ - Replace Raplam’ Na
7040 '
6712. FAN SHROUD TOP 1 99.60 2500 /7470 - *Replace Replace 7. No
7030
5361- FAN BLADE 115860 2500 +11895 - " Replace Replace ”. No |,
7010
6361- FAN BLADE NO 2 1 204,20 25.00 1153.15 -~y Replace Raplaca-‘. No -
8360
6363 FAN MOTOR NO 1 1 538.30 25.00 . /40372 -1 Replace Hﬂmamﬁ: No
7010
s -
6363 FAN MOTOR NO 2 1 538.30 2500 “03.72 .| Replacea Replace ., No
7020
3801- 6505557 FENDER FRT/RH 1 723.40 2500 54255 ¥ Replace R)p\éa No
7050 repgeal”
5374- NAME PLATE 1 51.90 2500 23852 ' Replace Replace - No .
7051 (HYBRID) Pes
3875 6505553  FENDER LINER 1171.70 2500 |, 128.77 Replace  Replace. No
7030 FRT/RH X
3851- FENDER LINER PAD., 14830 2500 - 3897 Replace  Replace 3 No
7040 FR WHEEL RH
3802 6505558  FENDER FRT/LH 172340 2500 54255 Replace Rgﬂ( o
7050
5374- NAME PLATE 1 51.90 2500 3892 Replace R No -
7051 (HYBRID) o
3876 8505554  FENDER LINER 1 171,70 25.00 . 12877 Replace Ruplam)( No
7030 FRT/LH
3852- FENDER LINER PAD. 149,30 2500 - 36.97 Replace  Replace)X No
7020 FR WHEEL LH -
TOTAL MATERIALS TR 15,074.86 15,074.70
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 12,059.76/12,059.76
dded Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Partion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check | Surveyor LT
Jumber (5) (%) (5) Check | Chack
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
AX/0T8/2047 Page: 6




&GSmRT

SMRT Automotive Service Pis Lo
80 W oadiands indusinal Park E4, Singapore 757708
FAX Number  B3885562

36-718/12:32

Estimator Telephone Number - 6BBS2E23

.’JS‘?-—_I.;F/ Ké; Accident Reporting Number : 68652672

SMRT Accident Vehicle Re
Section A - To be completed by claims A
Reg. No SHF1025X
Raf, No TAXOT/BI2047
Reg Date 1TH2r2014
Vehicle Type TAXI
Makea TOYOTA PRIUS
Model PRIUS
Mame of Driver CHUA KUAN STEVEN
Type of Accident OTHERS

Dale / Time of Accident

Accident Reported Date / Time :

Surveyor is Required?
Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?
Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle Issued? :
Accident Repair Job Card No
Special Instruction to ARC.if any :

sJHeTY mslk 45
Before paint photo ,

‘ Resu-

12/07/2018 02:10:00 PM
12/07/2018 12:00:00 AM
Yes \

No .~

No
0000240968982

er repair photo FOR CHECK ITEM and REPLACE ITEM PLEASE CALL SURVEYOR RASUL

/ HF : 8001 0068. email: rasul@lkkauto.com

LUMPSUM REPAIR
Prapared Date

13/07/2018 04:54:32 PM

Ac 23/

Rmmp Catmerg

Radio Antena
1™ Witnszs !

_
lenuﬁs
—

AX/07/18/2047

G120 fhase

vl
EvE N -
Date E‘E'?‘*S'

Date




Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre

ChassisNo : JTDKN36U305754566 Mileage : D
Work Shop - Repair Completed Date / Time :
‘Summary of Repalr Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges . 1,521.00 800.00
Total Spray Painting Charges : 2,052.00 1,100.00
Total Material Charges :  BE2668 5418.88
Other Charges : 700.00 230.00
TOTAL : 12,899.68 7,648.88
Lum Sum Total - 12,900.00 7,650.00
No. of Repair Days : 10.00 10.00
Prepared / Adjusted By : RASUL ( LKK )
Arc | Surveyor Sing Off Date . 13/07/2018 06:57:36 PM 16/07/2018 04:33:58 PM

L

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks -

Prepared Date : 13/07/2018 068:57:36 PM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No :dﬁ_m,p,cmw Invaice No

Quotation Date - Invoice Date :
Invoice Ameount  © 0.00 ']/;& Prepared Date :  7/13/2018 6:57:24 PM

TAX/OT/18/2047 Page:




DELCLUUVN W - UwLens U1 eEpainr csumates

Part 1 - Labour Works

Jeb Soope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR FRONT PCHRTION 1,521.00 00.00
Total Labour 1,521.00 800.00
Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works
Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adlusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REFSRAY FRONT BUMFPER 278.00 200.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE [180.00 100.00
TO REPRAY LOWER RADIATOR SUPPORT 180.00 100.00
TO REPSRAY FRONT HOOD 3rs.00 200.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 180.00 100.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH 378.00 200.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER RH 37s8.c0 200.00
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 2,052.00 1,100.00
Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses
Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 £0.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED 100.00 £0.00
AREA
TO TOP UP AIC GAS 120.00 80.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT RADIATOR LOWER 120.00 0.00 -
SUPPORT )C "
TO CONDUCT RADIATOR PRESSURE CHECK 120.00 30.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00 oAas
TO WASH AND VACUUM B0.0D 0.00 yaa
Total Other Costs 700.00 230.00

T v

.'/.o-"

TAX/07/18/2047 Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Parts | Material Usage
L

Part | Portion | Stock No Part Name Qty | List Price |Discount | Final Price | ARC Surveyor | Photos
Number (%) (%) (£3] Recommen| Approved | Attached
o
52118- 6505517 |BUMPER FRT 1]482.00 30.00 [33740 Replace |Replace Py lm//
47930 W
80457- BUMPER CLIPS 10{2.10 30.00 [14.70 Replace  |Replace in;//
orz2n A
52118- 6505516 |BUMPER SUPPORT 1/78.40 30.00 [s3.48 Replace |Replace Nuu/
47040 FILH i ;
52115 |6505515 |BUMPER SUPPORT 1|78.40 30,00 |53.48 Replace |Replace i ,Ta/,/
47040 FIRH e
52611- 6505518 |BUMPER ENERGY 1]78.80 3000 |55.18 Replace W
47080 ABSORBER FRT .54
52!33;- B50553% |BUMPER 11498.40 30.00 348.88 Replace |Raplace lf:l/l:l//
470 REINFORCEMENT
FRT L4
57014 ARM SUB-ASSY, FR 1]250.40 3000 [175.28 Replace |Replace . |No
47030 BUMPER LH ?nlf/g- /x"
§7013- ARM SUB-ASSY, FR 1|250.40 30,00 [175.28 Replace  |Replaca a?/
47030 BUMPER RH ?Jf5
53294- 6505581 |DEFLECTOR, 1]77.00 30.00 |5380 . |Replace |Check
47030 RADIATOR LH .
53203- 6505574 |[DEFLECTOR, 1|83.50 30.00 |58.45 £ Replace  [Check N(?(M.
47040 RADIATOR RH -
52114 BRACKET, FR 1[110.40 3000 |[7728 Replace |Replace Qg.//
47140 BUMPER e & P
NUMBER PLATE 1/15.00 000 [1500 Replace |Replacg, - |No”™
NUMBER PLATE 1[12.00 0.00 12.00 Replace No
FRAME ﬁ\f n//
52128- COVER, FR BUMPER 1]18.50 10000 [0.00 / |Replace  |Repair No 11
47803 HOLE LH ’
52127- COVER, FR BUMPER 1]18.50 100.00 (000 _, [Replacs |Repair Ngj
47903 HOLE RH ‘\
53102- 6505541 [BUMPER GRILLE 1|311.10 3000 (24777 Replace |Replace LM}/
47020 SUB-ASSY, LOWER WE ~
75310- 6505638 |EMBLEM FRONT 1/86.50 3000 |60.55 Replace |Replace &/’
47010 Aga -
53395- HOOD END PANEL 0[35.50 30.00 (000 - |Replace |Nof given N?}{h
47020 SEAL
53289 COVER, RADIATOR 012280  [30.00 [0.00 .- [Replace |Notgiven NY (s
47032
53111- B505573 |GRILLE, RADIATOR 1|310.60 3000 |217.42 Replace  |Replace NV
47040 cha
53113.- GRILLE RADIATOR 1|84.80 30,00 [es.22 Replace |[Replace [No
47040 LOWER ND,2 ¥ /g
76851- 6505616 |BUMPER LIP FRT 1[138.60 3000 [97.72 Replace Htplan% HLV
47020 (R
52618 8505540 |BUMPER FRT 1l127.70 30.00 [8o.39 Replace |Raplace W
47050 ABSORBER LOWER Wr/f
51410- UNDER COVER 0(448.30 3000 [o.00 Replace [Notgiven |N
12105 CENTER mf?
57104- 6505507 |RADIATOR LOWER 1|878.30 30.00 |613.41 - |[Replace |Check No I ju
47020 SUPPORT '
53301- 6505555 |[HOOD PANEL 1|748.10 100.00 000  / |Replace |Repair No rg_
47080 )
53341. HOOD PANEL 0|3so.50 30.00 |o.00 Replace |Notgiven |No
47020 INSULATOR 7‘
i;;;g- HOOD HINGE RH 0]55.80 30.00 [0.00 . [Replace |Notgiven [No 7{ i
53420 HOOD HINGE LH 0{55.50 3000 000 / [Replace [Notgiven |No [
47070
Page: 4




Harn Hormon | Stock No Far Name Uty | List Pnce | Wiscount | Final Price AHL Surveyor Hhotos
Number (%) (%) ($)  |Recommen| Approved | Attached
d

55708- WIFER GARNISH o|s14.00 3000 [000 | [Replace [Notgiven |N

47101, / “y( /
55084- WIPER GARNISH 0/23.80 3000 |[0.00 . |Replace |Notgiven |No
47011 COVER, LH { X
55083- WIPER GARNISH 0f23.80 3000 [000 - |Replace |[Nolgiven |No
47011 COVER, RH ) |
53510 HOOD LOCK 0|125.80 3000 |0.00 Replace |Notgiven [No >( /
47102
53630- CABLE ASSY, HOOD 0|52.20 3000 [0.00 Replace |Notgiven |No,
47050 4 >‘-'
53557- HOOD AUXILIARY olaso 3000 |[0D.00 Replace  |Not given Hﬁk
47010 CATCH
53614- CLAMP, HOOD LOCK 0|s.80 30.00 [0.00 Replace |Not given Nﬁ?( g
47030 o
85510- HORN ASSY, HIGH 0[110.40 3000 [oo0 Replace |[Notgiven |No
28130 ¥ )..'
gaza- HORN ASSY, LOW 0[110.40 3000 |[0.00 = Replace  |Not given No>( (

180 )

53201- SUPPORT SUB-ASSY 1(1.46040 130,00 (102228 |Replace |R ’ MV}
47302 s

81170 6505438 |HEAD LAMP LH 1|845.20 10.00 |[850.68 Replace |Check No
47500 \ Y b
81130- 6505437  |HEAD LAMP RH 104520 10.00 (85068 . |Replace |Check No \J?_lt‘“
47500 :
88450- A/C CONDENSER 10118190 [3000 [8z7.33 Replace |Replace » [Ne
47150 poa ol W s
88710- TUBE & ACCESSORY 1|631.90 30.00 (44233 , |Replace |Check Nn\{
47150 ' ™7
88703- HOSE SUB-ASSY, 1|386.50 3000 |270.83 - |Replace |Check No 'F"‘L
47040 DISCHARGE ' v
Gan10. RADIATOR ASSY, 1|s75.60 30,00 [475.72 Replace |Replace , |No
47031 UPPER < a
Go225- HOSE, INVERTER 1|80.00 3000 [56.00 Replace |Check N
47021 NO.1 :\/7
G5229- HOSE, INVERTER 1[125.30 30,00 [87.71 Replace |Chack No.
47020 COOLING NO.5 .
16400- 6505302 |RADIATOR ASSY 11149680 [30.00 [1,047.83 |Replace L
37230 kg (Noag
16523 CUSHION, RADIATOR|  2[11.30 30,00 [15.82 Replace |Check N
21050 "\[ -
16534 SUPPORT, 1]17.70 3000 [12.38 Replace |Check wu..?c
37010 RADIATOR, LH /
16533- SUPPORT, 1|54.50 30,00 (3815 __ |Replace |Check No
28051 RADIATOR, RH \I:
16535- SUPPORT, 2|18.50 30.00 (25980 - |Replace |Check No %\
20030 RADIATOR, ' .
16572- RADIATOR HOSE 1142.40 3000 |2988 Replace |Check No \,[
37120 LOWER )
G9010- RADIATOR ASSY, 1]67050  [30.00 |[475.72 . |Replace |Check No )X
47031 UPPER
18571- 8505303  [RADIATOR TOP 1]42.40 3000 |2068, . |Replace [Check No )< /
37140 HOSE NO 1 '
16261- RADIATOR HOSE, 1]a7.20 3000 [26.04 Replace |Check Now/
37070 BYPASS NO.1
16264- RADIATOR HOSE, 1(28.00 3000 (2030 - [Replace |Check No (
37080 BYPASS NO.2 W
16267- RADIATOR HOSE, 1|ar.20 30.00 [2804 -~ |Replace |Check No j
37030 BYPASS NO.3 ¥
16281. RADIATOR HOSE, 1]37.20 3000 (2604 ./ [Replace |Check Noy (
37030 BYPASS NO.4

Page: 5




Han Hortion | Stock No Fart Name Uty | List Fnce | Liscount | Fmal Price AR Surveyor | Mnotos
Number (s) (%) i Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
. |comMmo COOLANT 11222 0.00 12.32 Replace |Replace [No
’ N Pt
16711- FAN SHROUD 1|244.50 3000 [171.15 Replace ace . |No !
37040 - 9 '-tﬁ_f
16712- FAN SHROUD TOP 1]88.60 3000 |[8a.72 Replace |Replace - |N
37030 < Yl
16361- FAN BLADE 1|158.60 30,00 [111.02 lace |Replace , [No
37010 fep No fub].
16361- FAN BLADE NO 2 1|204.20 30. 142.94 Replace ace _ [No
28360 = N A o
16363- FAN MOTOR NO 1 1|538.30 30.00 [376.81 Replace  |Replace
37010 g % -
16363- FAN MOTOR NO 2 1538.30 30,00 |3Te.B1 lace |Replace.» |No
37020 - 9 \.//dw"’l'f
53801- 8505557 |FENDER FRT/RH 1|723.40 100.00 |0.00 Replace |Repair N:HL
47050 {
75374. NAME PLATE 1/51.90 30.00 [36.33 Replace |Replace |No
47051 (HYSRID) \//HJ“ -
53875 6505553 |FENDER LINER a[171.70 3000 000 ; |Replace [Notgiven [No
47030 FRT/RH } Y’I
53851. FRVHEEL > | O[30 T[3000 (000 - [Repisce [Nergven [Ne F”‘-—
47040 FR WHEEL. RH ' 4
53802- 8505558 |FENDER FRTILH 1|723.40 100.00 [0.00 Replace  [Repair No'
47050 4 7 _
75374- NAME PLATE 1/51.90 30.00 [38.33 Replace |Replace |No
47051 (HYBRID) L/i/ﬁ' <
53876- 6505554 |FENDER LINER of171.70 3000 000 , |Replace |[Notgiven |No
47030 FRT/LH . e i
53852. FENDER LINER PAD. 0[48.30 30.00 [0.00 Replace |Notgiven |Ne
47020 FR WHEEL. LH L Y{
TOTAL MATERIALS 10,783.35/6,773.60 :
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 8,626.68| 5,418.88
Added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Pan Portion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARG Check Surveyor LT
Number (5) (%) (1] Chack Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
— ?}I d ju
W Y- F#t0.
’ -
TAX/07/18/2047 Page: 6




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING o
Case | Noufied | Bt Subnnitesd | Adj Assigned | Adj Rpt Ad] Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
‘ 17 Jul 2018 Ii;;’ I8 5e7,650,00  |$$7,650.00 Pending for Survey
Main £ ot Report
B pot A gt | | et ] | Cancel Case |

Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by Insurer]

DS

Main
Clabmiant-

| FONG CHEE CHEONG, 1D: S81757745
| SMRT TAX1S PTELTD, Co. Reg. Mo, 19BO0S365K

Vehicie Reg.
hegy

SHF1025X

Date of Loss:

12/07/2018 00:00 - :59
|#2 Maonths and 25 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥ri]

Clazm Type:

TP / 564992

Pollcy/Cover
Note No.!

280273330MX r
Coverage: 26/09/2017 - 25/09/2018

Palicy No.
SIHETY ICuReny:

Excess:
mmmmm;gwlumlmmﬂ.?&msmm-mu 68662628
M51G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: +£5 827 7888 .. [Handled by Christina Wong - 6543 1311])

| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (MQ) - Tel: 6256-3561  [Handied by MOMD RASUL] .. [Final Rpt due 018
e i 7 | Direct Survey done on 16/07/18

|ASSOCIATED MALL RECEIVED

iTmmnnmﬂhMm

view Al |  Compose Case man |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS®
Priority  Type

View All | Searcn Tasks | Creste Mew Task | Compiete |
Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On  Dana?

Due Date
Mo results.

Task Group

https:ﬂsingapnr:.nmimnn.canﬁchimsfmdcx.cﬁn?ﬁmuhuFMTRadjustﬂ&ﬁlmcﬁoﬁdsp_... 27/8/2018




Merimen e-Claims

Upigand Documents I Uplaand Fratos

Claim Documents

*SHF1025X (564992)
[SIHETY]
™

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

Jul 12 2018 12:00AM

[FONG CHEE CHEONG]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Compose Hew Lettar I

Page | of 3

‘Assessment Reports - ]I.urnm E & |
‘No_[Finalied On LMK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) e st
1 24/07/18 1604 Adjuster Immediate Advice |_§ Lasd HTM
Photos/Images Gperpoge  [~¥]| &
No | Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pt Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |15/08/15 1423 | Chassis Number 0 | weows |
2 i.’iw“ 1421 | General View . 0 | wows |
3 |15/08/18 14: n lmm - 0D | s | B
4 i:ﬂmuﬂnun General View g Load G | BA
s IWIEMH ~ General View o o O wwuws | &
,FE (150818 1423 | General View o ©  leews | B2
7 |15/08/18 1423  General View 0D  csdrc | A
§ 1508718 1423 | General View R © | loaxs | ¥
9 [15/08/18 14:23 | General View 0 | wawe | &
10 |15/08/18 14:23 | General View B D | e | B
11 |15/08/18 14:23 LWIM 0 wawrs |
12 | 15/08/18 14:23  General View O wows | &
13 |15/08/18 14:23 | General View @ | toaws | W
14 |1S/0R/18 14:23 General View D | iws | A
15 150818 14.23  General View - 0 s |
16 (1S/08/18 1421 General View Q| owrs | &
17 |[15/08/18 14:21 | General View 0| adws | 4
18 150818 1421 General View B QO uwc | B
19 |15/08/18 14:23 [mim 0 | wdws |
20 [15/08/18 14:2) | General View . © | eows | B
21 |[15/08/1B 14:27 | General View 0 rs | A
23 [15/08/18 14:21 | General View 0 wars | B
23 [15/08/16 14:21 | General View Q| oedws | B
24 [15/08/18 14:21 | General View @ | wawe |
25 [15/08/18 1421 | General View o 0O | s | A
76 | 15/08/18 14:23 General View - 0 Lo ® | &
27 _. i?_:wm 14:23 | General View D | aawc | A
28 |15/08/18 14:23 General View D edwc |
19 |15/08/18 14:2 _Lﬂ_n-'ll'lﬂvw 0 | weavc |
30 [15/08/18 1423 | General View 0 | wawrs | M
31 |15/08/18 14:23 | General View ©  wuars | &
32 |15/08/1814:23 | Ganeral View O | waiwrc |
33 |15/08/18 14:2) | General View D | surs | | H
34 150818 1423 | General View © | Loaa s

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 27/8/2018




Page2of 3

Assessment Reports S 1 per page ~]| &
Mo_|Finalized On_ LXK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ)  Thumbnall| Print

— - M
3 15081314123 | Genersl View © | teawc | B2
36 15/08/18 14:23 | General View 0  weaws | B
37 15/08/18 14:21 General View 0D wwws | E
38 1N0B18 14:29 | General View N
39 15/08/18 14:11 | Genersl View D | eaws | A
S [INORSEINE) General View 0  wwows | B
41 1S/0B/18 14:23 | General View D | i | &
42 1S/0R/18 14:21 | Geners! View 0| caavc | B
43 15/08/18 14129 | General View D | wacws | &
:14 [15/08/18 14:27 | General View D | weaws | |
[45. JeS0u/18 1428 | Dmaart View D | edrc | B
46 |15/08/1814:21 | General View D esws || B
47 (15/08/18 14:23 | General View O | osaws | B4
a8 i:s_mmim;-_: General View D v | A
45 1S/08/16 1421 | General View D | waawc | A
50 15/08/18 14:25 | Reinspection Photo g Lsad 3G | BA
51 15/08/18 14125 | Reinspection Photo O curs | &
:51 (15/08/18 14:25 | Reinapection Photo 0 | loadic | M |
§31 15/08/1E 1435 | Relnspection Photo D | weawc E!
54 15/06/168 1425 | Reinspection Photo © | wsaws | B |
S5 15/08/18 1425 | Reinspection Photo D | woaws | A |
S6 | 1S/0R/18 14:25 Relnspection Photo D | weaws | A |
57 |15/08/18 14:25 Ratnspection Photo 0 | wwaws | B
S8 1S/08/18 14:25 Reinspection Photo O osaws | F |
58 15/08/18 14:25 | Reinspection Photo O | oadic | B
'n_g_ 15/08/18 14:25 Relnspection Photo D | weaws &
61 15/08/18 14:25 | Reinspection Photo 0| osaws | A |
62 15/08/18 14:25 | Reinspection Photo O | wcws | B
83 |15/08/18 14:25 Reinspection Photo 0| =edws | A
64 15/08/1814:25 | Reinspection Photo 0| eaws | B
65 | 15/08/18 14:25 Reinspection Photo O wur B
&8 ‘iism&.fu 14:25 | Reinspection Photo 0D | ioceds | M
&7 1508181435 | Reinspection Photo O | edwc | B
66 15/08/18 14:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wews | &
69 | 15/08/18 14:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 waers B
70 15088 1425 | Reinapection Phota Q| tnane | 511
71 15/08/18 14:25 | Reinspection Phe 0 | oeaws | 3 |
f?: |15/08/18 14:25 | Reinspection Photo D | eaws A
73 |15/08/18 14:25 | Reinspection Photo 0| ceawes &
|}4' -|i5.rbl.|'1ls 1425 Reinspection Photo D | eawc | A
75 15/08/1E 1435 | Reinspection Photo © | e | B
ﬂhmm 14:25 | Meinspection Photo 0| owdws | B
77 | 15/08/18 14:25 Reinspection Photo D | wedwc | A
78 15/08/18 1425 | Reinspection Photo O | edws | B
7% 15/08/18 14:25 | Reinspection Photo Q| v | A
B0 |15/08/18 14.25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | caaws | A
81 15/081E 14:25 | Relnspection Photo 0 | Lwdrc | A
87 15/08/18 1425 | Reinspection Photo 0| wedrc | A
83 19/08/18 1415 | Meinspection Photo 0O | acwc |
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Assessment Reports iowpige  Lv] B2
Mo Fnaleed On LEK Auto Conwultants Pte Lid (HQ) B Thumbnall| Print
84 L:_s_mﬂuu:zs Reinspection Photo o _ !_ Losd G | BA
¥ |15/08/18 14125 | Reinspection Photo ) | @ | wwaws [
|88 | 15/0B/18 14:38 Photo After Spray D caws | H
87 |15/08/18 14:36 | Photo After Spray - 0| adwc | &
ilj;l?{qm‘:ﬂlt:!lﬁ Photo After Spray 0D cadrwc | A
85 150816 14:36 | Photo After Spray D | weaws | B
50 |15/08/18 1436 | Photo After Spray B © | earws |
81 :15.."9;'_:3 14:36 | Photo After Spray 0D edws | &
92 |15/08/18 1436 | Photo After Spray 0 | wedwc | B
%3 15/08/18 14/36 | Photo After Spray 0| wurws &
94 |15/08/18 14:36 | Photo Aftar Spray D | edws | &
_§§ 1S/08/18 1438 | Photo After Spray D | cadps | |
96 | 15/08/18 14:36 }mmsm D | wwaws | B
97 1S/08/18 1436 | Photo After Spray © | osaws | B
‘Documentation - 1 per vl &
[No [Relabel/Rearder | LKX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbaail | Print
1 24/07/18 15:55 | TP GIA REPORT Load POF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | Save | P ||
Thare are no documaent checkdsts configured. |
5 - LKK Aulo Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
il
"

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
MolE Rararkn B PrivE LUNiEE piu Bhs IT D ATET RErTaeE
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1sseorsssr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Qur Flle No: CC3/MSG18012811/R1SBE2
Date: 271082018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: 280273330QMX
ﬁ':"“'“‘ Vehicle o .k 1025% Insured Vehicle No :  SJHB7Y
Date of Loss: 12/07/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 564092
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No SHF1025X
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 2ZR14T2577
Reg. Date: 17M12/2014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis Na: JTDEKN36L3057 54566
Colour Maroaon Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacily 17598 cc
Markei Value/New Car Prica. N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Markel Value/New Car Price
I F AT T | F R
General Condition Steering (Serviceable). Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modificalion: Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Fronmt Tyre Size 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size 185/85 R15
Fronl Lefi Side. Falken 5 mm Rear Left Side: Falken 5 mm
Front Right Side Falken 5mm Rear Right Side: Falken 5mm
The above walles represant the remamng e reads deoth
COST OF CLAIMS _ Repaire's  Adjusters Difference  DIff %
Parts 19,708.62 6,773.60 12,935.02 65.63
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 273.00 2.230.00 2,043,00 47 81
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 23,981.62 9,003.60 14,978.02 62.45
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 7,650.00
Nett Amount (S$) 23,981.62 7.,650.00 16,331.62 68.10
INSPECTION
Dale of Assignment: 24/07/2018
Date Inspecied. 16/07/2018 Inspecied Al SMRT Automaotive Sarvices Pte Lid
(Woodlands)
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705
Estimated Perlod of Repair: 10.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager: Hiew May Fung
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NOTE This repart represents our findings al the iime and place of inspection siated hersin. Such inspectian haa been carmed ouf fo the best of our
knowiedpe ang abiity but any ather lnbilty undes any other circumstances is hereby eapressly sxcluded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS
Reference

Part Source: MEM-SG

Parts:

Labour:
Print Code:

Validity:

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

144

These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages. running page

Page3of 5

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 27 Aug 2018)

TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Repairar's {Price-denominaled Standard List)

{Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHF1025X)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasl estimate page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
11 *BUMPER FRT (DISC 30%) Deformed 4B200F  *337 40F
2 10 *BUMPER CLIPS (DISC 30%) Necessary 21.00F *14.70F
3 1 *BUMPER SUPPORT F/LH (DISC 30%) Necessary T6.40F *53.48F
4 1 *BUMPER SUPPORT F/RH (DISC 30%) Necessary T6.40F *5348F
5 1 *BUMPER ENERGY ABSORBER FRT (DISC 30%) Deformed TB.EOF *55.16F
6 1 *BUMPER REINFORCEMENT FRT |DISC 30%) Bent 40B40F  *34B.8BF
7 1 *ARM SUB-ASSY, FR BUMPER LH (DISC 30%) Bent 250.40F *1752BF
B 1 *ARM SUB-ASSY, FR BUMPER RH (DISC 30%) Bent 250 40F *17528F
8 1 *BRACKET, FR BUMPER (DISC 20%) Necessary 110.40F *TT28F
0o 1 *BUMPER GRILLE SUB-ASSY, LOWER (DISC 30%) Cracked 3NMIA0F  "217.7TF
11 1 “EMBLEM FRONT (DISC 30%) Necessary B6.50F *B80.55F
12 1 “GRILLE RADIATOR (DISC 30%) Deformed 3M0BOF  *21742F
13 1 *GRILLE RADIATOR LOWER NO.2 (DISC 30%) Deformed 84 60F *66.22F
14 1 *BUMPER LIP FRT (DISC 30%) Cracked 130.60F 97 72F
15 1 *BUMPER FRT ABSORBER LOWER (DISC 30%) Cracked 127.70F *BB.3OF
16 1 *SUPPORT SUB-ASSY (DISC 30%) Bent 1,460 40F *=1,02228F
L AN *AIC CONDENSER (DISC 30%) Bent 1,181.80F  *827.33F
18 1 *RADIATOR ASSY, UPPER (DISC 30%) Bent B79B0F *47572F
18 1 *RADIATOR ASSY (DISC 30%) Bent 1.496.90F *1,047 83F
20 1 *FAN SHROUD (DISC 30%) Cracked 244 50F *"171.15F
21 1 *FAN SHROUD TOP (DISC 30%) Cracked 99.60F “69.72F
2 1 “FAN BLADE (DISC 30%) Cut 15860F *111.02F
22 1 *FAN BLADE NO 2 (DISC 30%) Cut 204 20F *14294F
28 1 *FAN MOTOR NO 1 (DISC 30%) Shorted 538.30F *376B1F
25 1 *FAN MOTOR NO 2 (DISC 30%) Shorled 538.30F "3TEA1F
28 1 *NAME PLATE (HYBRID) (DISC 30%) Necessary 51.90F *36.33F
27 1 *NAME PLATE (HYBRID) (DISC 30%) Necessary 51.90F *36.33F
23 1 *NUMBER PLATE (SN) Bent 15.00F *15.00F
28 1 ‘NUMBER PLATE FRAME (5N) Cracked 12.00F *12.00F
30 1 *COOLANT (SN) Necessary 12.32F *12.32F
n 1 *‘DEFLECTOR, RADIATOR LH Serviceable T7.00F S
az 1 *DEFLECTOR, RADIATOR RH Serviceable 83.50F *F
33 1 *HOOD END PANEL SEAL Serviceable 35.50F *-F
34 1 *COVER, RADIATOR Serviceable 122.B0F *-F
3B 1 ‘UNDER COVER CENTER Serviceable 448 30F ~F
s 1 *RADIATOR LOWER SUPPORT Serviceable BT6.30F *-F
37 1 *HOOD PANEL INSULATOR Serviceable 390.50F *
33 1 *HOOD HINGE RH Seiviceable 5590F *F
a 1 *HOOD HINGE LH Serviceable 55 90F *-
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

40 1 *WIPER GARNISH Serviceable 614.00F “F
41 1 *WIPER GARNISH COVER, LH Serviceable 23.80F *F
42 1 *WIPER GARNISH COVER, RH Serviceable 23.80F *F
43 1 *HOOD LOCK Sarviceable 128 80F *.F
44 1 *CABLE ASSY, HOOD Serviceabls 52 20F ~F
45 1 *HOOD AUXILIARY CATCH Serviceable 8680F “F
46 1 *CLAMP, HOOD LOCK Serviceable 590F “F
47 1 “HORN ASSY, HIGH Serviceable 110.40F *F
48 1 “HORN ASSY, LOW Serviceable 110.40F *F
48 1 *HEAD LAMP LH Serviceable 04520F “F
50 1 *HEAD LAMP RH Serviceable 945.20F *.F
B1 1 *TUBE & ACCESSORY Serviceable 831.90F “~F
52 1 *HOSE SUB-ASS5Y, DISCHARGE Sarviceable 3B6.00F F
5 1 *HOSE, INVERTER NO.1 Serviceable BO.OOF *~F
54 1 *HOSE, INVERTER COOLING NO.5 Sernviceable 125.30F *F
5 2 “CUSHION, RADIATOR Serviceable 22 60F S
56 1 “*SUPPORT, RADIATOR, LH Serviceable 17.70F *.F
57 1 “*SUPPORT, RADIATOR, RH Serviceable 54 50F *F
58 2 “SUPPORT, RADIATOR Serviceable 37.00F *F
5 1 *RADIATOR HOSE LOWER Serviceable 42 40F *F
60 1 *RADIATOR ASSY. UPPER Serviceable GTO.E0F *F
81 1 “RADIATOR TOP HOSE NO 1 Serviceabla 42 40F *F
82 1 “RADIATOR HOSE, BYPASS NO.1 Serviceable 37.20F =F
6 1 *RADIATOR HOSE, BYPASS NO.2 Serviceable 20.00F ~F
B4 1 *RADIATOR HOSE, BYPASS ND.3 Serviceable 37.20F *F
65 1 *‘RADIATOR HOSE, BYPASS NO.4 Serviceable 37.20F *F
66 1 *FENDER LINER FRT /RH Serviceable 171.70F *F
67 1 *FENDER LINER PAD, FR WHEEL, RH Serviceable 48.30F “F
68 1 *FENDER LINER FRT / LH Serviceable 171.70F “F
68 1 *FENDER LINER PAD, FR WHEEL, LH Serviceable 49.30F *-F
™m 1 *COVER, FR BUMPER HOLE LH Repair 18.50F “~F
m 1 *COVER, FR BUMPER HOLE RH Repair 1B.50F ~F
72 1 *HOOD PANEL Repair 748.10F *F
31 *FENDER FRT/RH Repair T23.40F *-F
T4 1 *FENDER FRT I LH Repair T23.40F *F

F=Franchess part
Total Parts (55) 19,708.62 B,773.60

[ Report was unsubmilted during this print-out. [
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellancous Hems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK New 1.521.00 800.00
2  SPRAY PAINT New 2,052.00 1,100.00
3 TOCHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION New B0.00 60.00
4 TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA New 100.00 60.00
5 TOTOPUP AIC GAS New 120,00 BO.0O
6  TO REMOVE & REFIT RADIATOR LOWER SUPPORT New 120.00 0.00
7  TOCONDUCT RADIATOR PRESSURE CHECK New 120.00 30.00
8 TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS New 100.00 0.00
8  TOWASHAND VACUUM New 60.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 4,273.00 2,230.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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